
dt 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO OUR FILE 

A-00108945 

GARDNER MOVING COMPANY 
757 MILLERS RUN RD 
MCDONALDS PA 15057 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

March 13, 2008 

DOCUMENT 
FOLDER 

On February 05, 2008, an enforcement officer ofthe Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission conducted a 
safety fitness review. As a result of that review, your safety fitness evaluation for this Commission is: 

UNSATISFACTORY 

An unsatisfactory review indicates that you have failed to demonstrate at least a +mimmal compliance with 
this Commission's motor carrier safety regulations. In approximately 60 to 90 days, a second safety fitness review 
must be conducted. An enforcement officer will contact you to schedule your second review. Failure to achieve a 
satisfactory evaluation, resulting from the second safety fitness review, will cause your certificate of public 
convenience to be suspended immediately and cancellation proceedings begun. If after failing your second 
safety fitness review, you choose to remain in the transportation business, you are required to file a new application, 
along with an explanation as to how you corrected any deficiencies listed on the Safety Fitness Review 
Recommendations page. If the explanation is deemed satisfactory, you will have 90 days, after your new certificate 
of public convenience is issued, with which to comply with a third and final safety fitness review. Failure to submit 
to or pass a third safety fitness review will result in final cancellation of your certificate of public convenience and 
any new applications will NOT be accepted. 

Prior to the second review, please insure that all deficiencies identified on the Safety Fitness Review 
Report are corrected and that you have complied with the recommendations for correction. 

If you have any questions, please call this Commission's Motor Carrier Safety Office at (717) 772-2254. 

Very truly yours, 

U Jjtfnes J. McNulty ; 

Secretary 

pc: Motor Carrier Enforcement Division Safety Office 
Pittsburgh District Office \ Barlett, Roy \ SFR- 2008-007-01 
Docket Room 
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSY LVANIA 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO 

A-00108945 

May 14, 2008 

RECEIVED GARDNER MOVING COMPANY 
757 MILLERS RUN RD 
MCDONALDS PA 15057 

MAM 9 2008 

Dear Sir/Madam: P A ^ J J ™ * COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

On April 22, 2008, an enforcement officer of the Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission conducted a safety fitness review. As a result of that review, your compliance with 
the Commission's motor carrier safety requirements has been determined to be: 

SATISFACTORY 

A satisfactory review indicates that you have demonstrated at least a minimal compliance 
with this Commission's motor carrier safety regulations. The evaluation performed by this 
Commission is not a substitute for, or related in any way to, a rating issued by the Federal 
Highway Administration or any agency of another state. 

If you have not already done so, to insure that all deficiencies identified on the Safety 
Fitness Review Recommendations page have been corrected, please send a letter outlining the 
measures taken to correct those deficiencies to the district office noted on that page. However, if 
no deficiencies are noted, no correspondence is required. 

If you have any questions, please call this Commission's Motor Carrier Safety Office at 
(717) 772-2254. 

Very truly yours, 

^ T^TM^ DOCUMENT 
James J. McNulty • — ~ . ~ ^ 
Secretary 

pc: Motor Carrier Enforcement Division Safety Office 
Pittsburgh District Office \ Barlett, Roy \ SFR- 2008-007-02 
Docket Room 


